Hassan Ali Khan

Deputy Controller of Exams

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Hassan Ali Khan is working as Deputy Controller of Exams in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Hassan Ali Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Management Sciences UET Taxila , Pakistan	2013 - 2016
MBA in Hrm NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
Master in English Hazara University , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
BA in Political Sciences University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1988 - 1990
F.Sc in Pre Engineering Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Gujranwala , Pakistan	1985 - 1987
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1983 - 1985
Experience	
Deputy Controller of Exams School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2021- Present
Deputy Controller of Exams School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2018 - 2021
GSO-1	- Present
GSO-1	- Present
Dir ASF	- Present
GSO-1	- Present
Commanding Officer	- Present
Awards	
Awaius	

Tamgha i Imtiaz Military 2012

Tamgha-i-Imtiaz Military awarded by President of Pakistan